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Arkansas Nuclear 2

Initiating Events

Significance:. Jun 22, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

Failureto adhereto Technical Specification overtimerestrictions specified in NRC Generic Letter 82-12

A noncited violation of Technical Specification 6.2.2.g wasidentified by the inspectors on May 17, 2002, for failure to adhere to the Technical
Specification overtime restrictions as specified in NRC Generic Letter 82-12, "Nuclear Power Plant Staff Working Hours," guidelines.
Specifically, prior to the Unit 2 Refueling Outage 2R15, hundreds of staff members who perform safety-related activities received blanket
authorization to exceed the Technical Specification required overtime limits for support of Refueling Outage 2R15 which did not constitute
appropriate deviation from the guidelines for "very unusual circumstances" as identified in NRC Generic Letter 82-12. In addition, based on a
sample review of the Unit 2 Operations station logs, several operations staff members were verified to have exceeded the overtime limits as
part of their regular outage work schedule which was previously approved under the inappropriate blanket authorizations. Thisviolation is
being treated as a noncited violation consistent with Section VI.A.1 of the NRC Enforcement Policy. Thisviolation isin the licensee's
corrective action program as Condition Report ANO-2-2002-01339. The finding is more than minor because routine and inappropriate
deviations for exceeding the NRC Generic Letter 82-12 guidelines for overtime limitsis a significant contributor for worker fatigue and
potential for human errors which, if left uncorrected, could become a more significant safety concern. The finding isonly of very low safety
significance because there were no actual adverse plant or equipment conditions identified that were attributable to worker fatigue.

Inspection Report# : 2002003(pdf)

Mitigating Systems

Significance:. Sep 21, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

FAILURE TO FOLLOW PROCEDURE FOR EDG HEAT EXCHANGER THERMAL PERFORMANCE TESTS

Green. Theinspectorsidentified that a violation of Unit 1 Technical Specification 5.4.1(a) and Unit 2 Technical Specification 6.8.1(c) occurred
failing to properly conduct a surveillance test on safety-related equi pment. Emergency diesel generator heat exchanger thermal performance
tests were not performed in accordance with procedures that were written to ensure that temperature stabilization requirements were met. The
failure to follow surveillance test requirements is considered a violation of Unit 1 Technical Specification 5.4.1(a) and Unit 2 Technical
Specification 6.8.1(c) (50-313/02-04-02; 50-368/02-04-02). This violation is being treated as a noncited violation and isin the licensee's
corrective action program as Condition Report C-2002-00710. The issue was more than minor due to repeated failures to ensure temperature
stabilization requirements during surveillance tests on multiple pieces of equipment. The issue impacted the mitigating systems cornerstone in
that it affected the ability to monitor thermal performance of the emergency diesel generators. This issue was characterized as a Green finding
using the Significance Determination Process because upon completion of subsequent satisfactory test performance, the issue did not represent
an actual loss of safety function.

Inspection Report# : 2002004 (pdf)

Significance:. Sep 21, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

FAILURE TO HAVE ADEQUATE PROCEDURAL CONTROLSFOR THE USE OF FIRE RETARDANT TREATED WOOD
Green. The ingpectors identified a noncited violation of Unit 2 Technical Specification 6.8.1(f). The licensee's procedure for control of
combustibles inappropriately considered fire retardant treated wood, both pressure treated and coated, as a noncombustible material . This could
lead to the uncontrolled use of fire retardant treated wood throughout the facility, even in excess of Fire Hazard Anaysis limits for fire loads.
Combustible material (fire retardant treated wood), that exceeded the amount assumed in the Fire Hazard Analysis, was found in the Unit 2 east
battery room, an area without automatic suppression. The failure to have administrative or procedural controlsin place that controlled this
material, analyzed the potential hazard, or provided compensatory measures for the fire zone was a violation of Technical Specification 6.8.1(f)
(50-368/02-04-01). Thisviolation is being treated as a noncited violation and isin the licensee's corrective action program as Condition Report
C-2002-00783. The excessive fire load condition was considered greater than minor because the fire barrier was not adequate for the as-found
conditions. Thisissue was characterized as a Green finding using the fire protection attachment of the Significance Determination Process. It
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was determined to have very low risk significance because, when manual suppression capability was credited, fire zones adjoining the Unit 2
east battery room containing redundant-train equipment were unaffected.
Inspection Report# : 2002004(pdf)

Significance:. Sep 21, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

FAILURE TO IDENTIFY REPEAT FUNCTIONAL FAILURES.

Green. The inspectors identified a noncited violation of 10 CFR 50.65(a)(2). The licensee failed to set goals and monitor the performance of the
reactor coolant system as required by 10 CFR 50.65(a)(1), from April 5, 2001, till October 12, 2001, after it had failed to demonstrate effective
control of the performance of the reactor coolant system through appropriate preventive maintenance. Specifically, the licensee did not identify
repetitive functional failures of avent to fail to open. Asrequired by 10 CFR 50.65(8)(2), effective control of system, structure, or component
performance or condition through appropriate preventive maintenance must be demonstrated in order for the monitoring under Paragraph (a)(1)
not to be required. The inspectors considered this violation noncited consistent with Section V1.A.1 of the NRC Enforcement Policy (50-
313/02-04-03; 50-368/02-04-03). The licensee documented this violation in the licensee's corrective action program as Condition Report CR-
ANO-C-2002-00734. The inspectors considered this violation more than minor because the failure to identify repeat functional failures resulted
in the system not being evaluated for (a)(1) status. If the condition were left uncorrected, the lack of adequate preventive maintenance could
result in additional equipment failures. The finding is not suitable for SDP eval uation because the performance failure did not result in
degraded equipment. NRC management has reviewed the finding and determined it to be a Green finding of very low significance. The
inspectors considered the safety significance of this violation to be low because the performance deficiency did not cause the repeat failures.
Inspection Report# : 2002004 (pdf)

Significance:. Mar 20, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

INADEQUATE PROCEDURE TO VERIFY AVAILABILITY OF THE ALTERNATE AC DIESEL GENERATOR DURING
EXTENDED OUTAGESOF THE UNIT 2EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATORS

Green. A noncited violation of Technical Specification 6.8.1, was identified on March 20, 2002, for failure to have an adequate procedure to
verify availability of the alternate AC diesel generator during extended outages of the Unit 2 emergency diesel generators. The licensee's
procedure did not verify correct breaker alignment and indicated power supply between the alternate AC diesel generator and the onsite Class
1E digtribution system. Also, the procedure did not verify correct electrical alignment of support systems required for alternate AC diesel
generator availability. This finding is more than minor because an electrical component found out-of-position that rendered the alternate AC
diesel generator unavailable would increase the risk associated with extending the emergency diesel generator allowed outage time. This
finding affects the mitigating systems cornerstone. This finding isonly of very low safety significance because there was no actual condition
found where the alternate AC diesel generator was unavailable. Additionally, administrative controls were in place to preclude work which
would result in component status changes that would make the alternate AC diesel generator unavailable.

Inspection Report# : 2002002(pdf)

Significance:. Feb 01, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: FIN Finding

FAILURE TO HAVE PROCEDURES FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF REQUIRED COMPENSATORY AND CONTINGENCY
ACTIONSFOR UNIT 2 EXTENDED EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR OUTAGES

Green. A finding of very low significance was identified on February 1, 2002, for failure to have procedures for implementation of NRC-
required compensatory and contingency actions for extended maintenance outages of the Unit 2 emergency diesel generators. Unit 2 License
Amendment 234 revised Technical Specification 3.8.1.1, Action 'b,' to allow a one-time allowed outage time extension to 10 daysto restore an
inoperable emergency diesel generator to operable status. The NRC Safety Evaluation Report associated with Amendment 234 identified 20
compensatory and contingency actions that were required to be implemented prior to, or during the extended alowed outage time. Thisfinding
is more than minor because, if it had remained unidentified, the compensatory and contingency actions that the NRC required to be
implemented to reduce the risk associated with the extended allowed outage time would not have been performed when the emergency diesel
generator outage began. This finding affects the mitigating systems cornerstone. This finding is only of very low safety significance (Green)
using the Reactor Safety Significance Determination Process because with the exception of NCV 50-368/2002-02-01 (Section 1R04 b.1)
necessary procedural controlsto implement the required compensatory and contingency actions were developed prior to commencement of the
emergency diesel generator outage.

Inspection Report# : 2002002(pdf)

Barrier Integrity
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Emergency Preparedness

Occupational Radiation Safety

Significance:. Apr 19, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

Failureto prevent unauthorized entry into a locked high radiation area

A noncited violation of Technical Specification 6.13.1 was identified by the inspectors on April 18, 2002, because an accessible area of the
Unit 2 reactor building in which aindividual could receive a dose greater than 1000 milliremsin 1 hour was not locked to prevent unauthorized
entry. Thisviolation is being treated as a noncited violation consistent with Section VI1.A.1 of the NRC Enforcement Policy. Thisviolation isin
the licensee's corrective action program as Condition Report ANO-2-2002-00822. This violation was more than minor because the failure to
prevent unauthorized entry to alocked high radiation area has a credible impact on safety and the potential for unplanned or unintended dose.
The safety significance of this violation was determined to be very low by the Occupational Radiation Safety Significance Determination
Process because there was no substantial potential for an overexposure.

Inspection Report# : 2002003(pdf)

Significance:. Apr 19, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

Failureto follow radiation work permit requirements

A noncited violation of Technical Specification 6.8.1 was identified by the inspectors because radiation workers did not follow procedural
guidance related to the radiation work permit system. Section 4.6.1 of Administrative Procedure RP-105, "Radiation Work Permits," Revision
1, statesthat radiation workers are responsible for reviewing their radiation work permit and complying with the protective requirements. On
April 16, 2002, two maintenance personnel working on a scaffold platform on the 335-foot elevation in the Unit 2 reactor building did not
comply with the applicable requirements of their radiation work permit when they failed to contact radiation protection personnel to determine
the radiological conditionsin which they would be working. This violation is being treated as a noncited violation consistent with Section
VI1.A.1 of the NRC Enforcement Policy. Thisviolation isin the licensee's corrective action program as Condition Report ANO-2-2002-00778.
This violation was considered more than minor because the failure to comply with the radiation work permit requirements has a credible impact
on safety and the potential for unplanned or unintended dose. The safety significance of this violation was determined to be very low by the
Occupational Radiation Safety Significance Determination Process because there was no substantial potential for overexposure.

Inspection Report# : 2002003(pdf)

Public Radiation Safety

Significance:. May 24, 2002

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH DOT HAZARD COMMUNICATION REQUIREMENTS

Green. A noncited violation of 10 CFR 71.5 was identified by the team because the licensee did not comply with the applicable requirements of
the U. S. Department of Transportation regulationsin 49 CFR Parts 170-189. Specifically, the licensee did not include the proper shipping
name on shipping papers, as required by 49 CFR 172.202(a)(1), and did not properly mark packages with the proper shipping hame and
identification number, as required by 49 CFR 172.301(a). Contaminated equipment and components were shipped as low specific activity
material instead of surface contaminated objects. The failure to properly communicate the hazard involved with a radioactive shipment was a
performance deficiency. The finding was more than minor because it was associated with one of the Public Radiation Safety cornerstone
attribute (Transportation Program) and affected the associated cornerstone objective. The finding involved occurrencesin the licensee's
radioactive material transportation program that were contrary to NRC or Department of Transportation regulations. Using the Public Radiation
Safety Significance Determination Process, the team determined the finding had very low safety significance because radiation limits were not
exceeded, the package was not breached during transit, the licensee was not refused low level burial ground access, waste was not
underclassified, the licensee did not fail to make notifications, and no certificate of compliance problems were involved. Thisviolation is being
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treated as a noncited violation consistent with Section VI.A.1 of the NRC Enforcement Policy. Thisviolation isin the license€'s corrective
action program as Condition Report CR-ANO-2-2002-00413.
Inspection Report# : 2002006(pdf)

Physical Protection

M iscellaneous
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